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ADDENDUM #2(BID PACKAGE # 3) 
 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Project Specifications, dated September 12, 2011, as 
noted below.  This addendum consists of one (1) RFI response sheet. 
 
PRE-BID RESPONSE: 
 
 
Refer to attached sheet. 

END OF DOCUMENT 

To: Jeff Williams  From: Peter Lindstrom 

Co: Leon County  Date: October 06, 2011 

Project: Leon County Sustainable Demonstration Center Job #: 11-05 
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RESPONSE TO PRE-BID RFI’S, 
BID PACKAGE # 3 
 

 
 
 

Pre-Bid Questions: 
 

1. Will pad mounted inverters be allowed to be placed adjacent to the building in lieu of string inverters? 

2. There are some trees on site creating shading problems to the proposed carport structure. Can they be 

removed/replaced or trimmed? 

3. Can we propose our system to connect to the line side of the building’s main electrical disconnect? 

4. Will a Microinverter redesign be accepted? 

 

The following responses are in reference to the Pre-Bid Questions as indicated above 

 
1. No. 

2. The trees will be trimmed by Leon County Facilities as needed. 

3. Yes, following code and presenting a neat and professional installation. 

4. Yes. 

 
 
 
 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 

To:          Jeff Williams  From: Peter Lindstrom 

Co:         Leon County Facilities Management  Date: October 6, 2011 

Project: Leon County Sustainable Demonstration Center Job #: 11-05 
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ADDENDUM #2(BID PACKAGE # 4) 
 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Project Specifications, dated September 12, 2011, as 
noted below.  This addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
Division 26 
 
Item 1-1 SECTION 263100 PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY EQUIPMENT 
 
     A. Refer to page 263100-Paragraph 2.1 A.  

1. ADD: 10. “Advanced Solar Photonics”. 
 
 

PRE-BID RESPONSE:  
 
Refer to attached sheet. 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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Co: Leon County  Date: October 06, 2011 
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RESPONSE TO PRE-BID RFI’S, 
BID PACKAGE # 4 
 

 
 
 

Pre-Bid Question: 
 

1. Page 263100-2 Part 2-Products, 2.1 Manufacturer Units: Can Florida based PV manufacturer “Advanced Solar 

Photonics’” photovoltaic modules be added to the product list? 

 

The following response is in reference to the Pre-Bid Question as indicated above: 

 

1. Yes. Refer to Addendum # 2. 

 
 
 
 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 

To:          Jeff Williams  From: Peter Lindstrom 

Co:         Leon County Facilities Management  Date: October 6, 2011 

Project: Leon County Sustainable Demonstration Center Job #: 11-05 
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